Priest's rapids
“teamboat landing

Ferguson county
Created in 1863,

Creating act was repealed January 18, 1865,

“n gct?

Establishing and organizing the canty of Yakima,

Pe 1t enac od by the legislative assemuly of the Yerritory of
Washing ton
Section 1l=That the territory heretofore embraced in the county of
Ferguson lying ard being south of & line running duwe west fram
a tpolmt two miles above the lower steamboat landing at Priest's =—
rapids on the Columbia river to the summit of the Cas ade mountains, be
and the aame is here by constituted and organized into a separate county
to e known as GBe anc called Yaki a county.

Pection 2-lhat said territory shall compose a county for civil
and military purposes and be subject to all the laws relating t o
countles ard be entitled to elect the samd officers as other
counties are entitld dto electe

Section 3-That until the next general election William Parker,
J.H, Wilbur and Charles “plawn be and are hereby appointed county

commissioners; that “illiam Wright be and ishereby appointed county
auditor; that Thorp be and is here by appointed county treasurer
and Yilbert Pell be and is hereby appointed sheriff, wh shall before
entering upon their duties of their reuspective of fices qualifify inthe
manneér as now réquired by law for county officers,

Pect. &-'080 The county seat of said county of Yaki a is
tem.orarily located at the house of “illiam “right

Section 5-that the said county of Yakl a is attached for Judicial
purposes and for the election of members of t he legislative

An 21, 18605
assembly to the coufty of “tevens...®p,roved January =i, .
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History of Moxee School District Noe le (Fram phamplet
prepared for model of school house)

In 1863 Yakima county was formed, charter grantdd ami school
districts were organized,

However the first school terms were taught in M(or R) F,.
Thorp's phpimate hame, (Willis instead of initials was crossed
out and inltials witten over in pencil, c,-,rreot spelling on
Thorpd probably with B iesTharpe.) a largs log house on the
bench esst of the De'eaux place. _

In 1866 the first public school house was constructed
of logs on the present L.Z, Parish,/3/4 of a mile south of
our Terrace Heights Yrange hall,which was formerly the
Riverside school,

This miniature of the original first public school
log cabin of Pistrict No, 1 1s modelled in dimension led
inch tothe foot,

Entrance to the building was on the north end with two
windows on the west side and one window on the south, Two
%838 recitation benches graced the east wall,. "'“hetoacher'a
desk was between, and just ahead of the recitation benches,
end faced the twelve or thirteen double desks which the pupils

‘ocoupied when not at classe

School was in session odly during the summertime for

i

many years, “he school yard , enclosed with worm rail fence,
was of sufficient size to pastuzje the horses that the teacher
and the children rode to school,
Straight bars farmd a gate directly in front of the
school house door,
The first County School Records were kept in this building

for a time., Schook kept here far 20 to 26 yea s as we can
recollecte



--. Information given us by-some of the piloneers is true as the
pioneers -are able.to remember and relate them, We are eager
to find out more about it,
Some of the early school directors of District No 1 weres
(blank space,)
Anong the early teachers listed we find the f ollowings
Judge Brooks, Mrs. Minnie Looh (or n)
Miss Della Kesling,
Miss Edna Haines,
Mrs, Leta ‘onrad Dixon _
Names of some of the early attendants &t theschool,

Ray Stuart, Bart comrad
Sam Price, Rychard curry,
Edna Stuart. Tommy Curry

Mae Conrad

(other blank pages,)

Note: The material evidently mrepared by z

errace Heights

grange histariocal committee,

Model built by Joe Blavin of Terrace Heights.



(g 50 -

¢4 ANNA
Ses? LA Y

The following is an excerpt from Reverend Aloysius Parodi's Memoirs. The descrip-
tion holds good for Moxee about 1901.

"Moxee is a settlement of about 80 canadian catholic families, and they were
large families, Hegimbal had 15 children; two of his girls are, as protestants
say, Sisters of the Proffidence denomination, Moxee people asked to have the
Priest twice a month, and Fr, Fensi, considering that the demard was reasorable,
sent the Father to Moxee on the first and theird Sunday of each month., Finally
they asked for a resident Priest, but Fr. de la Motte could not spare any, gEto
satisfy them, F. de la Motte sent to France asking for a Father, F. Loiseau
came, but could not attend to Moxee more than twice a month, and F, Couffrant,
who replaced F, Loiseau, could not do more than to go th¢ Moxee twice a month
Then a committee of Moxee people went to Bishop O'Dea, to ask a resident Priest.
The Bishop hesitated having no Priest to dispose of, telling them that there
are expenses to support a Priest, They imsisted, and the Bishop at last to sa-
tisfy them took F, Bourke fram a flourishing Parish near Seattle and sent him
to Moxee, As far as it can be known, it seems that Moxee people are getting a-
long nicely with the Priest, A lady of his old parish sent him a letter of con-
dolence n account of his departure, and another lady came down to Moxee to cook
for him, Moxee people are practical catholics, and the Priest has not to contend
with protestants and sectarians,"
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Efoposed, series of historical articles on Yakima's first 75 yearé,

flavored” by "the reascn," and a Little sprin ling of the results
Proposed: series of daily ond Sunday artiéles comencing May 22,

length, as yet undetermined but our tight space should he considered.

r

To be illustrated.
Articles isted in chronclogical order, or numerically with
proposed subjects., as b‘?ié for readjustment to mnform to defires.
Sun L-The origin, soie reolopy, some Indianse A
M. 2-More Indians for a onday, sufflclent flavor to stand =s Monday
X releace, pood for Tue day ayem pickup. Includes treaty council, Kamiakin
; personality., the v rlchief-anﬂ the fofgotien mane Mt
1&- 3-Early surveys, railway aﬁd explorations, McClellan in the Vailey etca
(¥- 4-Fort Bimcoe, the milit.ry days, post Yakima VWar and rout of Gen. Haller.
‘F 5-Fort w»imcoe and agercy days, the VﬂL!ey s first eity the railroad
forgot. N
1; 6-First permanent settlers, Fort Sircoe and Indians, Yakima and Yakama.
S 7-tore setillers and Indians.
ﬁﬂ“ﬂ8 Railway berln ings, land grants, homesteading, pre-emp tlon, timber
cutture, dezert claims. Cattlemen.

9-Cattlemen and sheepmen, 200, 000 head of cattle a year, 350,000 head of

4 3

sheep, tr-il driving days , bucks and buckaroos. Siteep drives to Chicago

2 and 3 years on tra il from Washington.
10-Handw ‘iting on the wall, overgrazed, ferced in, ranges disappearing.

w
—F 11-F rst premanent settlers and county origin;Dixie and Bureka
12-Yakima Cj j 1 AT ]
F ity (Union Gap( begiAtfs s, Piety Flat settlement
SW 13-Yakima Valley scttlement and Valleysof the Yakima ;
P voring vall i it ' !
lley Pioneers, The Dalles, Yakima's trading post: Ellensburg
——y ; l .‘ ,
ﬂ’ Robber's Rocst, stage and freight lines.,
P R
-5 I
ﬁg 5-Stearboats on the Hiver, Northern Pacific's entrance into the west. to
: 2

Portland and facoma, lcn ay to Puget Sound.



W - 16-NP's progress through the Valley, Mébton, Prosser, Pasco, Incline,
start of tr:onsportation change; Simcoe (now Wapato) Lloppenish,

'1F 17-01a town talk, the railway approaching, smoke through the gap,
conferences, delegations to Portland trying to get NP to abandon proposed
newtownsite, 1ifi0 in liéu sites, cost of moving , wants no one to lose,
location unsuited for city -railroad plans for state capital.

IE 16-01d town and new town. ;

J@n L9-Moving to new town, hotels on rollers, hitching racks hocked onto

buildings; meals en route, month to move big ones.

lsqﬂ 20-Building a new town, laid ou’t;, patterned after Baden Baden,Germany,
Naches !venﬁé, tree planting, school building, church aid etc., by NP

FK 21-More moving, Iistoric, buildings, Centennial Mallj; building, coming
of brick yards; city of 300 buildings within few months.
22-Characte s of (Uld and lew town, sagebrush clearing, burning, ditching,

further inkiings of dirrigation.

Farbi
2L4-Yakima origins and irrigation.

v
W 23=NP goes on up .Yakima River Canyon, to Ellen burg, and irrigatien.
T
Is " 25-7gkima origins and Cle Elum coal fields and Horthern Pacific
Coal Company .
S’"S 26-Switchbacks and Chinese, Tunnel “jty, stort of Stampede lunnel tore,
sm 27- Through line, Lake Suyperior to Puget _Uound, fi st ¥akima produce
moving, route over Switchbacks, short route and Yakima on 1t
rffz 28-Yakima moving ahead and some big con.rasts, early .century,
Yakima originse

43¢ubﬁ9-Q0rigins and resultse. (Sunday, June 19, opening of Jubilee,



Wapato
This vigorous little city in the very hert of the 50,000

scres of fruitful land which 1s watered from the great cenal that we noted
in comine out of Pohotecute. ‘hat area is but a minor peartof what 1is to
come. For the government plans contemplate the irrigation of 120,000
acres from the gravity system and an aeditional 80,000 from the pumping
plant, ¥hen this quarter of a million acres is In actual productivity
it wil certal 1y support several laege cities, Wapato wlll without
doubt be one of them,

The name of this town signifies "potato" though the original
native word applied to a bulbous. root gro&ing in shallow ponds
especially west of the “ascade Mountains, a root which was one of the prime

Ugoree 5,

articles of food for the natilves, ‘he town was laid out by
Rankin and Aledander McCre®dy in 1903. lhese enterprising and intellligent
pbuilders took up this matter as one among & number of large undertakings
perceiving clearly the sure development of the country. They bought the
land of the Indians under the townsite law, ‘hey also inaugurated
the first besnk and the "apato “evelopment Company.
The town now has nearly 1,000 inhabitants. ‘here is a well edited

weekly paper, the indenrndent,founded in 1906 , now owned and managed
by William Verran who took charge in 1909, ‘here is a first-class
school system , with hizh schocl end grade schools with an enrollment in
high school of 89 and in the grades of 625.. The value of theschood
property is estimated at ﬁlO0,000, also a surprising aggregate for
a town of less than 1,000, a good man y of whom are of the Indian race.

fne high school fas fourmded in 1910 at whichtime A,C. Kellogg was
superintendent and S.W., Ness was principal, assisted by Mrs. ¢ .R.
Duncan,

There are two substantial banks, one of which is officered and

on ed entirely by Indians. This is said tob e the only bank In existence



of which this 1s true.
Wapato 1s orovided wdth_christian, Presbyterian, Seventh Day

Adventist, asnd Catholic “hurches

The present city government consists of the D llowing: Mayor
%, refloy W, Taylor; clerk and attorney, C‘A, Maston; health officer,
J.H. Ragsdale; marshal, H.J. Sourwine; trea urer, E.H. Wagner;
police judge ,J,F, Niesz; councilmen, R,M, Johnson, J. Kaler, $.D.
Smith, C.H. Castor,Albert DeVries,

History of the Yakima Valley, Washington, Vol 1, the S.J. Clarke
Publishine Co., 1919

...and Wapato, formerly “imcoe, a flag station and trading point
on the Yakima Indian reservation., #lexander E., McVredy has a general

store there,andlrs, #credy is postmistress,
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History meaningless w thout the personality, s ignific nce and
endurability you have given it.

Urandmother or ancestor worwhip, meaningless except out of respect.

L ttle stories that made and are still making ®merica what she is.

PO , Called Webb, over 100 years cld. Saluskin homestead.
Webb dis continued 1n 1884, Feb. 26 that year Cowlche PO established

with Eliza Fanny “asters the pm.T,ocated in Yeorge McAlpine home

a1d remained ther until about 1902 Early day PMS,

“amuel Lafe *asters, Minnie “ilcox Purgess, Serpsa Scriubner and Mrs.

Thomas E, Hobbs, '

Wm “chanck became po in 1902 and office moved to

original site on “Yowiche greek, situated in store until “Rightmire

brothers moved there store , 1925 to present Cowiche.

School: S.S. Busch, supt. finished plans for new two story ¥*10,000
school, Oct, 1910, To be situatc«d one half m le orth of pre ent,

provide for 75 pupils. Pame type as Green Yalley. (Prompted by

ant cipated incr ase because of Tston project.

&
A. Rightmire, purchased store of #illiam Schenk at Cowychee po, March

4,1903,

Cowiche creawer, making cheese until Y924, “hutdown because 60,000

1bs on hand. Crew of eight rrduced to two, Cowiche creamery, &

Gibson Rrothers enterprise,

1908--New “hurch under construction . Yev. Heinick of the

Evangelical Church, u tiring efforts.



Inland Tuymber Co and Cowiche Lumber co. running full bXst,

1099, furnishing bldg. material for valley.

George Rockett--Ccwiche district 1871,

Mp . and drs., John Goodwin e@rDU first, spent honeymoon there
in 1869.
John Stevenson, 1870, took squatters claim, In summer of 1870

ovt. made first survey .

1873, Wilbur and Lafayette Masters arrived, followir - summer
father “illiam Masters and family settled on upper Splawn ranch.
Morton and family same year, 1gcated on lowrr “plawn reanch.
Other early settlers: Abigal O'Neil, ‘eter Taylor, Joseph
fiobbins, “homas Vaughn, A, 7, Tigard.
“ipst school in 1873 with ‘aushn as teucher. Directors Fobbins,
Ligard and Stevenson,

i st death P.B. Kelly vho died in snow storm in foothills winter
of 1881.

Stenton smmd Y“bson sawmill bullt on south fork of Cowychee in 1895,

Yat Donnelly was pioneer sheepman of the valley, Cowiche n}oneer.
Settled near Block House, Klickitat in 1874, Don ellya ccumulated.
band of sheep, moved to lakima Valley in 1887 and settled mile from
~esent *ieton., Increased holdings to D3)A0d@dnes.1300 acres.

In 1906 sold out, retired.



)

Tigard family. A, J. Tigard, born in Little Rock, , came %o Yak ima
Valley, Naches in 1871 from ¥:llamette In Oregon, two years later

m ved to Yowiche, place laterknown as Huntington place.

Lumber for old Yentennial Hel 1 came from Orvlle Qe«ard's mill

at fork of Antanum Creek.

Anson Yhite, married Amela Yigard of Lbowiche valley , settled on

h mestead in 1878. Yame to ‘akima in +‘ndian war time.

tgter bullt home on south side of “owiche Creek at foot of “hite Hill
Nine acres of northeast corner sold to Lafayette “asters fgr a store

Pd@d building and home. “teer and heifer pesrt payment.

_Grange hall original school house site.
Fipst studerts, Anna Leona d “ullock, #lbert Tigard, Almeca Ti -ard,
White, ' ishex Chambers, Livengood, Mary C'Nsal.

“gthodists. “irst minister Yev Gascoin, Rev Spalding, Elder “ooth,

Zenith Bolton, *“ev. Rrcher. Most cicuit rider preache:s.

Anson White set aside Mountain Meadow grove on his rlace used for
picnics, political gatherings.. Ranch called Mountain “eadow Yarm Firs
¢r amery in valley on his place. Aparies as an 'ndustry
introduced, honey won gold med:l at Algskan yvukon Fafic exhibit
Vhite also the first presidént of the ®tate ?ee Keepers assn.

Dy:1t first telep one systemf ro “owiche to akima .



tieton

philande Kellev, one of first, homsteaded 1880. Louis

Lanch, John *rench , “om ¥ nnelly, Angus French, John Koemppl,
Frank “eddle.

T.and was tso blocks east of present tieton.

In 1916 J.7. Madson and L.H. Dressen of the fieton JSownsite
vorp gave the town & square of landlfor park and playground.
forever. Arouna this that Tieton ity *ark 70 , settlement zrew.
New townis first streets, Market, ™aple, “im, Oak , "ash,
minnesota, Tieton and “isconsin. D_v. Morthland erected bank;
R,D. R ovig built lumber yard. Horticultural nion stands on original
jumbe yard site. Frank Milliron erected store ; Willlam Hattens
operated fi:st hotel,

;Ln 014 settlement, W.H., Sghenck erected dryzoods, grocery an d
PO, second floor dance hall. “lacksm th shoo and meat
ﬁarket there too.

Charles J.Flaig of Mount ~ingel, Ore. bought property in 191%2.
50 acres, includi ¢ townsite of tieton village exrept church
and school sites.
Tieton project, water furnished 1911, with maintenance and
operation charge of %1.50 , whether water 1is used or not .
T{ ton Unit of the &k ma project 75 per cent complete by sept.

1910. Bumping Dem. Payoff, 1947.

Need: Tler Investment co. birds eye view of Tieton, DACAA 1910. Fine

gontour map.



(scattering notes)

Fr. Diomedi. two school sodality, 1 boys and 1 girls,erected by D in 1898.
Year later left for Brazil, four years missionary there, returned 1903

to supervise construction of St. Joseph Church

dea068ued 1903. ground broken, cost between 40,000 and #50,000.

on re-ecvation: Pen Snipes at the Dalles, paying agency #1,000 a year to
pasture 1,000 head of cattle on the reservation.

Homer James, F.r. Olney, Plerre, Lancaster Spencer, Jim Logy,

Jimwy Simcoe, paid ¥71.31 baljnce on wagon to agent

R.H. Milroy agent, 1882-188L.

£
e

1,360 men and 2040 women, 379 r ad in English.
e

o

in 1882 o0@C tilding Paiute school house, barn, houses at Pa ute farm
9,000 horses owned by Indians, 2,500 head of cattle.

300 apple trees for #36; 1l8pears 3.60.

18 plum ¥ 3.60, 006 Hesfer and Co Yakima city.

Indian police, Lt. ‘thomas Simpson.

Wilbur, Béft resignation to W.M. Teller, secretary, July 18,1882,

sent resignation tendered in lette _f June 20, letter of July

teller to Wilbur "to take effect upon appointment and qualification

of successor."

in 1890 Wallace Wiley, Ahtanum, pasturing cattle on reservation.
trcouble with 0.D. Taylor at ‘umwate fishery.

Letter of 1890, Ghost Dances among Sioux of N and S Dakota.
1889--Chief Moses at Colville.

1889 fish traps Yakima and N.ches river. Slats no less than 2 1/2 inches
apart, open 6 pm Saturday until 6 pm Sunday each week.

April,1889, first primary report Yakima In ian school 36 scholars, 3

white, 33 I,dians, average daily attendance 32.

lrs. Josephi;.
phiie Lillie, wife of Nevada, cattle , horizontal h
anchor brand,



2 -notes

75 boundary cattlemen, D.L, Eby, David Story, D.I'. Shattuck
W.A. McCredy, strays on reservatio., I, dians rounded up, charged
¥l a head,
White Swan

Omer Hofer, ‘homas Simpson vs Winans Bros at *umwater, acquainted

with fishery since 1855, Feb. 13 1889 Y‘homas S.Lang special assistant to

reside at the Dalles to protect Indian fisheries



Visualiged in 1889 by yalter w. Granger. An engineer,
In 1893 the townsite surveyed and platted. In 1894 the first
waterarrived. By 1902 and incorp ratiomm the population was 314,

Christian Yooperat ive colony bought townsite in 1898,
contained clause of foreeilture which provided that no alcoholic
beverezes be sold, “lause v ided by last survivor of the
founders in 1938,

Sunnysi e was called theloly “ity.

1891--*o report that a new town by the name of Drummond has been
started. Rumor grew out of letter Nelson “ennett wrote to lacoma
abou fakima a cdatedit from Drummond, a town in “ontans

‘he 8,J. Harrison home, first home on “‘arrison Hill,
built in 1901 by S.J. and his father, ‘homas built it. Thev
homesteaded two adjoini ' quarter sections. To do ths end live
in same roofl they bullt a two-in-one horse squarely on the property
line. After homestesd completed, the hows e divided, cne half moved to

a s10p88 site northeast of the ori~ nal home.

Sunnyside “anal: Filled canal first, May 2,1893
Started i 1889, Yakima Land & Cendl Yo. “ranzer brought out from
St. paul, Minn as engineer snd ma e pre=ident of the C.
NP pnrchasedtwo thirds of the companv's stock, put fail Schulze
in as president. Uranger became vp smad gen mana:ér.
“ame chanced to the NP Yakima & Kittitas irrigstion Yo.
Toward end, no funds. v ranger stuck.
™ 1892 25 miles completed. pub by teams pullin - sl ip and
wheel Scrapers.
Panic of 1893 felt in 1894. “oopdrative Col. NP Yakima and ¥ittitas

irrization Co. Broke. —own incorp-ated by coop in 1902, lhe: per od

of too much water, drainacze,

1894--year new tow.n seven niles northwest of ‘rosser cajlued
“ueclid, dubbed Tew lacoma hecause all fesidents came from *'acoma.



S ——

Irrigation co. land sold at ¥55 and 760 an gcre, but inl897 price

reduced to ¥30. This ~ave impetus to Dunkards, Howland, S.J.

Harrison and H.M. Lichty first.

walter N. Granger, Walter Oakes and “harles Ritchie incorporated
the Sunnyside townsite co with "35,000 capital (Herald, “ec. 6,1894)
Same month: John Egan's new resl ence completed;.Mr., andrs,
Joseph Lannin mo ed toranch home southeast of town; Mr. and Mprs.
J.W. McGinnis movedinto town (because ofschool) 0dd Fellows plenning
to orsanize; literary soci ty debate"Resolved that the government

I

sho 1d own and operate our railroads,' Soclal event was theplay in

Hotel Punnyside,"A V s't to the 01l :egions."

May 10,1894--"01 Henry Cock shipped to Sunnyside 2,000 shade treas,
box elder, locust, sllverpoplar, blue ash and c:talpa varieties
for planting alonr st reets. Planted by'“ock's supervislion.
“rrization dlitches of t own completed and carrying water

Walter N. Granger of Yakima I‘nvestment Co. brought party of “candinavians
from Re River ‘alley, “mkota and Minneapolis., thirty in number, Martin
~“trondvold and H, Burg lea.ers.

March 21,1895--Water will be turmed into the big canal in the
~“unnyside tomorrow and by April 1 full head flowing throu-h 44 112
miles of mai ditch and 350 miles of ¥ terals nos QA ope ated by
receivers of *drima Investment Company.
Fruit tree plantings heavy, #.P. Alvey, C°*A, Stratton, M,D, C1 ark,
Joseph Len nin, R-¢. Younz and P,C. Bacon.

Miss £l1sie Anderson receiveduprizht pimo from home i Galesburg_
(March 21,1895) The first piano in to.n.

Chisholm's broom factory, visitors rresented with choice brooms.



June 30,1895--Punkard colony. fouqht land. Three year search.

‘wo bankpresidents three ministers.

‘ Hazslwood u’ail"y company , throuch D.M? Sranks promsed skimmin- station
L\“ as soon as 100 cows promised. (1899)
*otto of ghristian Yo-Operative colonys
Ideal homes, schocrls and churches where climate ! s healthiest,

no blizzards, d6d0d9404FaE6Ps, no cyclones , no loss of crops by

floods of\drouths.
home sseker
Every m@RBer met at Mabton by som e member, shown land from “unnyside

to akima. When families move in they md zood are met at Mabton
5 by number to transport them to homse.

Llders S H. Miller of “aterloc, Iowa and D.B., Eby of “ena, [11.
orcinized Yerman “aptist Brethren; *lrer S,J, Harrison,formerly
pastor of the “rethren Church of Falls “Yity, %eb.; H.M. Lichty of
Yitizens State Bank, Yarleton, Web and John E. Lakxd of Lanark, :i11,
12 fam 1ies inall.

Norman Atkinson hea ed committee toOf determine number of cows
that conld be pledged to support acreamery.

Took lead in *“by road; cemetery, farmers library in conjunction
with school, tele hoie associastion orza iz ed later

C. Rowlmnd of %mxm Lanark, L{11.; H.M. Lichty and S.J. Harrison
the promoters of the Christian Cooperative Cnlony.

*hey were of Pennsylvanis Dutch extraction; one editor of
church paper, one held desree of arts, “owland Ispresl ent of bank
at banark; Lichty pre #ent of “ark. in Neb. Harrison president of
the Sun ysd e bank. Ceame to Sun yside in 1898.

“y 1902 located X® 152 feam lies, sold on commission &d direct sales

9,167 acres of irrigated 1land, bd@gHt brought under “unnyside
Canal on personal account 1,250 acres, graded and seeded, sold 650,
holding 600/
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f1rst  Comm epial Club banquet held Feb. 1908, 120 guests.

received by Mess-rs and Mesdames R.f. Tage, E.J. Young, 4. g.

Fleming, H.¥. Wright. Dinner served by Woman's Improement “lub.

S5.J. Harrison, toastmaster. “ayor R.K. PTiffany, lLee A,IJohnson,

Judze Duncan, Mrs,, L.L. Higpins, D@ L.T. Mahaffee, “ev. H.F. Burgess.,
Modern hich school of brick, #ug, 1909.

Planters hotel, completed by “un yside “and & Investment co.
formally opened at banquet, #pril 14,1910,

S.J. Harri?on,toastmaster Uredited planning and completion
of buildng to Al G. Flem ng, W, H, Harrison andH, Lloyd Miller,
soonluntil 1925--ordinance requiring every business house in
“unnyside to 1install a fly trap and keep it properly baited during
the fly seauon.,.,

Thepassinz of the gome Vafe,.last wooden buildine in downtown
“unnyside, dismantled in 1948.,“erected in 1903,09 “odfrey and
Saird ran drug store there , Meat market run by butcher named “rocher
who was killled when he fel into a vat with a hog he was butchering
“heet ro, amateur boxing bouts, flickers, flaming Indian ci&hs
ntertainer, Kirk Stone, city clerk. ,lack's Cafe, “orgerson's
Yar ety ttore Wally Varpenter's Cafe, Lizzy's “afe,

finally the home Cafe. “ne time an elsctrical appliance store.
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First to settle® in the “unnyside asrea were the Ferrell and Moregn

families , cattle and horses s five or six miles toward Mabton.

The homest aders came in early 90s. Joseph XKunz, John
“hisholm and by the sprin- of 190 1894 the Sunnyside sdddesettlsment
was well established. « W _H., Cline and Miles Yannon, merchandise,

B.M. Brewer, hardware and James Henderson, druggist.
furnisure store of “renk Petre. Reuben Hatch of Zilleér built
the Sun ysiie hotel and H.M . Morris the Globe hotel in spring of 1893,

*hat sprin- the settlers came s @, Wentw rth, J.J, Brown,

iames “enderson, “mory *hompson, L. Pace,-c.f. Johnson, ®ndrew “renn,
P.S. Bacon, R.D. Young , M. Webber, P,C. Gorton, D.R. and J. 7. 4cGinnis,
L g, Ferson, jose h Lannin, §30d0¥8d8&PmAnR 00 L.P.Vandermark.
VWilllam Stobie and George Mat thewson came ascon ractors on
the canal,
“ome came as farmers ., “old homes i east on credit, expec}ed
remaining to follow. “inancial crisis of 1893-94 hit.
Inl894 school houss built two miles east of’town,under sun of P.C.
Bacon, cost "1,500. Next year vllage school house under magt of
Miles Ganqon, cost “2,000. leachers were *.H. Kousch , %,M. Douglass,

Mrs . f'eynolds,Mrs. 0,B, Laird. Sl
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In those days crossed the ‘akima riv - on'th€1W§}liam Morgan ferry,

B
“v-_. 397 move for bridge, advnced by H.D.Jory, *obias “eckner end
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Hugh uray.' _ R pllly .

“omen bought organ in 1896 for scho 1., Mrs. Reynolds sad Mrs bell
worlc d for scho:l bell.

Had dramatics club an d horticultural society. *ad pr aching
in Episcopal, Methodist and Congrega ional churches alternately and a

union 2unday school,





